

Justin Wright

MAJOR CRIMES INVESTIGATOR SERGEANT

Certified peace officer and dedicated law enforcement professional with experience as an investigator and patrol deputy within the Guilford County Sheriff's Office. Conducted and led intricate, detailed investigations of crimes against persons to include homicides, death investigations, robbery, aggravated assaults, and rape/sexual assaults.

Comprehensive knowledge of:

- Interview and Interrogation techniques.
- Crime Scene Management
- Evidence Collection/Processing
- Search and Seizure Laws
- Child Crime Investigations
- Multi-Disciplinary Team Model
- Investigative Techniques
- Criminal Law
- 5th and 6th Amendment Protections
- Court Room Procedures
- Family Justice Center Model
- Elder Justice Committee Member
- Case Management
- Report Writing
- Firearms Handling
- Cellular Record
- Analyzation/Processing
- Crime Scene Forensics

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Guilford County Sheriff's Office (**Major Crimes Investigator**, 2014–Present

Conducted, led, and assisted with investigations which included homicides, death investigations, robbery, aggravated assaults, and rape/sexual assault.

Achievement highlights:

- ▶ **Promoted to Supervisor of the Unit (Sergeant), 2022**
- ▶ **Promoted to Assistant Supervisor (Master Corporal), 2019**
- ▶ **Led and assisted with numerous homicide investigations** which have resulted in successful prosecutions.
- ▶ **Developed and implemented investigative plans** using various techniques and resources.
- ▶ **Conducted several robbery investigations** spanning different states and jurisdictions which have led to many successful state and federal prosecutions.
- ▶ **Conducted and led surveillance operations**, to include tracking suspects via various investigative tools.
- ▶ **Assisted with multiple Federal Investigations** which included working with the FBI, DEA and ATF.
- ▶ **Successfully trained new detectives** who have continued to have successful careers in the field.
- ▶ **Received several letters of appreciation** from victims and victim's families as well as from Guilford County Sheriff's Office Administration and the District Attorney's Office.

Guilford County Sheriff's Office **Criminal Investigations Division Investigator**, 2011 -2014

Conduct, led, and assisted with investigations which included burglary, larceny, automobile theft, and minor assaults.

Achievement highlights:

- ▶ **Led multi-jurisdictional investigations** related to multiple burglaries, resulting in the arrest and conviction of the subjects involved.
- ▶ **Conducted undercover operations** related to the selling and buying of stolen property.
- ▶ **Conducted surveillance** on several suspects related to burglaries and thefts.
- ▶ **Worked with local businesses** to prevent or deter theft.

Guilford County Sheriff's Office – **Patrol Deputy**, 2009-2011

Responded to calls for service, conducted initial investigations, interviewed suspects and witnesses, made arrests, and worked to keep the peace and ensure the safety of the citizens of Guilford County.

Achievement Highlights:

- ▶ **Initiated and conducted several investigations** leading to convictions in both District and Superior court.
- ▶ **Received the Life Saving Award** for successfully resuscitating an individual utilizing CPR.
- ▶ **Received the Commendation Award** for assisting in a large scale and successful chase of an armed suspect.
- ▶ **Received the Rookie Deputy of the Year Award**

BB&T **Teller/Commercial Teller**. 2006-2008

Assisted clients and commercial clients with account transactions as well as account management.

Achievement Highlights:

- ▶ **Maintained and controlled the vault** which included shipping, receiving, and controlling large sums of money to stay within federal regulations.

EDUCATION

Guilford College - **BS in Criminal Justice – December, 2019**

Guilford Technical Community College – **AS in Criminal Justice – May, 2016**

Guilford Technical Community College **Basic Law Enforcement Training Certification - May, 2008**

Eastern Guilford High School **High School Diploma – May, 2005**